BEMIDJI AREA SCHOOLS

BEMIDJI, MINNESOTA
DATE: MARCH 21, 2016
TO: ISD #31 BOARD OF EDUCATION

FROM: CHRIS J. LEINEN, DIRECTOR OF BUSINESS SERVICES
SUBJECT: CAPITAL PROJECTS SCHEDULE FOR SUMMER 2017
COMMENTS:

Attached please find the 2017 Summer Capital Projects Schedule with a total expense
estimate of $1,149,249. This amount is consistent with prior years. Projects include tuck
pointing, door replacement, flooring replacement, mechanical systems, plumbing, roofing
parking, playgrounds, athletic fields, building improvements and new equipment.

Last year we completed a major HVAC replacement at the Middle School and the BMS
summer programs that were temporarily relocated to the High School will be returning to
the Middle School.

This year we are focusing on a new roof and boiler system for Solway Elementary school
as well as a new metal building at the maintenance facility to help serve our staging needs
for the new Gene Dillon Elementary school. The BHS parking lot overlay and main
entrance revision are put on hold to be completed in coordination with the Division street
improvements that the county is planning.

ACTION:

The motion was offered by , seconded by
and, carried ( ) to approve the 2017 Capital Projects Schedule as presented.
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